
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

October	11,	2021	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, October 11, 2021, 7:00 PM 

Edna Grade School, Edna, KS 67342 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 
 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of September 2021 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of October 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash      
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees 
3.4 Approval of Building Level Site Council Members 
3.5 Approval of Personnel: 

• Madison Cole—Paraprofessional (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Beverly Goedeke—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506 
• Jess Pease—Custodian @ Edna Grade School  
• Jake Walker—Middle School Math Instructor @  Bartlett Grade School 

3.6 Approval of Resignations: 
• None at this time  

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• None at this time    
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
 

3



7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 Update on Academics—Building Administration (I/D) 
 7.2 Superintendent Evaluation Process (I/D)  
  

8. Action Items 
 8.1 Approval of KASB Delegate Assembly: Voting Delegate (A)  
 8.2 Capital Outlay Purchases (A) 
   A. Request Approval for Purchasing 3-Buses 
   B. Request Approval for Purchasing CNC Machine 
 

9. Executive Session 
9.1 Attorney-Client Privilege 
 

10. Board Member Comments 
 

11. Adjournment 
11.1  Next Regular Meeting: November 8, 2021 at Mound Valley Grade School, Mound 
 Valley, Kansas 67354 

 
 
 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, October 11, 2021 
Curran Administrative Center   
 
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.6 
 

 3.1 Approval of September 2021 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 9-13)  
 

3.2 Approval of October 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 
(pgs. 88-104)   
 

3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 14) 
 
3.4 Approval of Building Level Site Council Members (pgs. 17-25) 
 
3.5 Approval of Personnel: (p. 16) 

• Madison Cole—Paraprofessional (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Beverly Goedeke—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506 
• Jess Pease—Custodian @ Edna Grade School  
• Jake Walker—Middle School Math Instructor @  Bartlett Grade School 

 
3.6 Approval of Resignations: (p. 15) 

• None at this time  
 

4. Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• None at this time   
 
 
   

5



5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the   
       scheduled meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 26-72.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled         
       meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  Update on Academics—Building Administration:  
 
Administration will provide the board with an update on academic achievement. (I/D) 
 
 
7.2  Superintendent Evaluation Process:   
 
Board members will be provided with an evaluation form to complete prior to the November 
Board of Education Meeting. An electronic copy will also be available for those board 
members who would like to fill out the evaluation online. Jake will create the Google Form 
and share the link with board members after the meeting.  
 
The Board President would like for all evaluations to be completed prior to the November 
meeting. The board will ask for an executive session during the November meeting to review 
the evaluations and schedule a time for the Board President and Vice President to compile a 
final report to share with Dr. Wyrick after the November Board Meeting. (I/D) 
 

• October 11, 2021:  
o Board of Education is provided a paper and/or electronic copy of 

the Superintendent’s Evaluation Instrument. 
 

• October 13 – November 5, 2021:  
o Board members are asked to complete the Superintendent’s 

Evaluation.  
 

• November 8, 2021:  
o USD 506 Board of Education will meet and discuss the evaluation 

as a whole. 
 
 

6



• November 9 – November 30, 2021:  
o Board President and Vice President will compile the results and 

schedule a time to visit with the Superintendent.  
 
 

8.  Action Items- 
 
       8.1  Approval of KASB Delegate Assembly: Voting Delegate: 
  

Each school board holding membership in the Kansas Association of School Boards shall be 
entitled to elect one delegate, and as many alternates as it may desire, to the Delegate 
Assembly. The Board of Education will need to elect a voting delegate and an alternate to 
represent USD 506 at this time. (A) 
 
8.3  Capital Outlay Purchases:  
 

 The Board of Education established a goal to purchase a minimum of 2 passenger school  
buses on an annual basis. Our district stayed the course during FY 21 and our transportation  
department is asking the board to allow the Superintendent of Schools to purchase the  
following items at the current time:  

 
§ Purchase 2 passenger school buses (1- off lease; 1- new)  
§ Purchase 1 new activity bus. 
§ Options will be presented during our board meeting.  
§ Mr. Holtzman, Dr. Wyrick, and board representatives have met and discussed the 

options that will be presented to the board.  
 

The purchases mentioned above will allow the district to continue updating our current fleet. 
 
 Also, administration will ask the board to purchase a CNC lathe for our machine shop 
 program. This will allow our program to address learning loss and opportunities missed 
 during Covid. Our students did not have the opportunity to participate in work-based learning 
 situations and therefore the district will utilize the new equipment to provide learning 
 opportunities that are no longer available in our communities due to Covid-19.  
 
 Mr. Holtzman also asked Mr. Britts, Instructor, to provide rationalization for how the new 
 CNC machine will benefit our machine program. Listed below are some of his thoughts:   

§ Allow students to work on equipment similar to what they will find out in 
industry. 

§ Make our program more appealing to local businesses to partner with us as our 
students will be better prepared for their workforces. 

§ Create new excitement about our program amongst students which will help 
increase participation in the program. 

§ Allow our classes to build more exciting projects. 
§ Purchase of a Haas machine gets us in the door with the Gene Haas foundation 

which is a huge supporter of education. 
§ Simply to remain relevant with changes in industry we must reinvest in the 

program. 

7



 
The administration respectfully recommends that the Board of Education give final approval 
for the purchase of the agreed upon items. (A)  

 
Pages 73-84 
Pages 85-87 

 
9. Executive Session- 
 
 For the purpose of Attorney-Client Privilege.  
 

 Madam President, I move we go into executive session to discuss attorney-client school 
 information pursuant to the exception for matters which would be deemed privileged in the 
 attorney-client relationship under KOMA, and the open meeting will resume in the board 
 room at __________________p.m. 

 
10.  Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      11.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: November 8, 2021 at Mound Valley 
Grade School, Mound Valley, Kansas 67354. 

8



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS 67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office    September 13, 2021                        6:50 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Greg Bogner 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Justin Bebb 
Kevin Cole 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt. 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communications Coord. 
Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
 
 

2021-2022 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing 
 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order at 6:50 p.m.   
 
2. No patron comments were made. 
 
3.  Brian Harlow made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded. 
      Motion carried 4-0.  The meeting adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 
 
 
 

9



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS 67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office    September 13, 2021                        6:50 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Greg Bogner 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Justin Bebb 
Kevin Cole 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt. 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communications Coord. 
Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
 

 
2021-2022 BUDGET HEARING 

 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order at 6:55 p.m.  
 
2.  No patron comments were made 
 
3.  Greg Bogner made the motion to approve the 2021-2022 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate  
      Resolution.  Brian Harlow seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
      Dr. Kolette Smith arrived at 7:01 p.m. 
      Rich Falkenstien left the meeting at 7:01 p.m. 
 
4.  Brian Harlow made the motion to approve the 2021-2022 Budget Hearing.  Greg Bogner 
     seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 5. Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded. 
     Motion carried 4-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 

10



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS 67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office    September 13, 2021                        7:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Greg Bogner 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
Justin Bebb 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt. 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk 
Jen Thompson, Marketing/Communications Coord. 
Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Dr. Kolette Smith opened with prayer. 
 
2.  Greg Bogner made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following additions; 
     Add 3.4 Sub Teachers Casi Addis, Jennifer Brown, Cindy Meek, Lakin Taylor, Julia Traxson and  
     Laci Strickland to the Approval of Substitute Employees.  Brian Harlow seconded the motion. 
     Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
     Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the addition of the 
     3.4 add Sub Teachers Casi Addis, Jennifer Brown, Cindy Meek, Lakin Taylor, Julia Traxson and 
     Laci Strickland to the Approval of Substitute Employees.  Brian Harlow seconded the motion. 
     Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. Recognitions/Communications 
     None at this time 
 
5.  Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
     None at this time 
 

11



 

 

6. Reports 
    6.1 Superintendent Report 
           Dr. Wyrick presented the new USD 506 Newsletter that will be published every 2 weeks. 
           Dr. Wyrick thanked Jen Thompson, USD 506 Marketing and Communications Director for 
           creating the newsletter and thanked Sun Graphics for printing copies of the newsletter. 
 
    6.2 Administrative Report 
           Stacy Smith reported LCHS is off to a great start and is really excited about the new 
           teaching staff at LCHS this year.  Mrs. Smith stated Jack Leake has returned to full time  
           from being absent from an illness here lately.  Mrs. Smith stated she is hoping all staff  
           and students stay well and safe this year. 
 
   6.3 KASB/Legislative 
          No report at this time 
 
   6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
          No report at this time 
 
  
7. Discussion Items 
    None at this time 
 
8. Action Items 
     8.1 Dr. Wyrick reviewed the COVID Dashboard located on the school website.  Dr. Wyrick  
            stated the COVID Dashboard is working great and keeping the public updated with  
            COVID numbers in the district. 
 
     8.2 Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick reviewed the track structural history with the board.  The 
            Board went in to deep conversation regarding the track and other sport fields in the  
            District that are in need of improvement including the possibility of turfing several of the  
            sport fields.  The Board would like the discussion of sport field improvements on the  
            agenda at a board meeting soon. Brian Harlow made the motion to approve the bid from  
            Fisher Tracks to resurface the track for the amount of $79,719.  Greg Bogner seconded  
            the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
     8.3 Greg Bogner made a motion to approve an on-average pay increase of 2.5% as  
            presented for the Classified Staff, a $3 per day pay increase for bus drivers and a 
            a $500 retention incentive to be paid to all classified employees who have met the 
            mentioned criteria presented in the supplemental agenda.  Brian Harlow seconded the  
            motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
      8.4 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the Building Level Administration pay  
             increase as presented.  Greg Bogner seconded.  Motion carried 4-0. 
  

12



 

 

       9. Board Member Comments 
  
            Brian Harlow stated it was nice to see everyone in person and sounds like every thing 
            if off to a great start of school.  Mr. Harlow stated he is super happy how the school year 
            started and hopes it stays this way.  Mr. Harlow stated he is proud of our staff and  
            students. 
 
            Greg Bogner thanked Jen Thompson for all the hard work she is putting into the district.  
            Mr. Bogner thanked Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman for all their hard work at the start of 
            school and keep up the hard work. 
  
            Dr. Kolette Smith appreciates the COVID Dashboard that is keeping the public updated 
            on district COVID numbers.  Dr. Smith expressed her condolences to the Tony Swanwick 
            Family.  Dr. Smith shared some special and fun moments with the Board of when Mr.  
            Swanwick was her teacher. Dr. Smith stated Tony and Terri Swanwick were a very special 
            Couple. 
 
            Jessie Foister stated she feels USD 506 has the very best teachers and staff and will  
            continue to have the best in the future. 
 
 
10. Adjournment 
      Greg Bogner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Dr. Kolette Smith seconded the  
      motion.  The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.  The next regular board meeting will be 
      October 11, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Edna Grade School. 
 
       
    

 

13



	 LABETTE	COUNTY		 	
	 USD	506	
Superintendent:	 Altamont,	KS		67330	 Asst.	Superintendent:	
Dr.	John	Wyrick	 620-784-5326	 Mr.	Shane	Holtzman	
	
	
TO:	 	 	 Board	of	Education	
FROM:	 	 Shane	Holtzman,	Assistant	Superintendent		
RE:	 	 	 Substitute	Employees	Report	
Date:		 	 October	11,	2021	
	
	

1. Tishsa	Karhoff	
2. Lorie	Featherby	
3. Sara	Lumm	
4. Ashley	Koger	
5. Angela	Holmes	

14



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   October 11, 2021 
 
 
Retirements 
 
None at this time  
    
 
Resignations 
 
None at this time 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   October 11, 2021 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
None at this time  
 

Certified Work Agreement: 
 
Jake Walker—Middle School Math Instructor @ Bartlett Grade School   

 
Classified Work Agreement:  

Madison Cole—Paraprofessional (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School  
Beverly Goedeke—Substitute Custodian @ USD 506  
Jess Pease—Custodian @ Edna Grade School  
 
 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time  

16



Altamont Grade School
705 E. 6th Street * Altamont, KS * 67330

(620) 784 – 5511
Tiffany Flatt, Principal

tflatt@usd506.org

August, 2021

To: Dr. Wyrick and the Board of Education
FROM: Tiffany Flatt
RE: Altamont Grade School Site Council Membership

I recommend the following individuals for your consideration, to serve on the Altamont Grade School Site
Council for the 2021-2022 school year. The individuals are:

Officers:
● Chair - Selected by the group in the fall
● Reporter - Selected by the group in the fall

Site Council Membership and Terms:

● Karmon Godsey 2021 -2024 Parent
● Lori Carnahan 2021 - 2024 Teacher Representative
● Jena Smith 2021- 2024 Classified Staff Representative/Parent
● Shelley Merrick 2021- 2024 Special Education Representative/Parent
● Chauncey Poe 2019 - 2022 Parent
● Jene Shields 2021 - 2024 Parent/Business Representative
● Sangyeop Han 2021 - 2024 Parent/PTO Representative
● Tiffany Flatt Ongoing Principal

Sincerely,

Tiffany Flatt
Principal

17

mailto:tflatt@usd506.org


Bartlett Grade School
Labette County USD 506

201 W. 2nd • Bartlett, KS 67332
(620) 226-3414 • Fax: (620) 226-3340

www.usd506.org
Spence Allison, Principal

spallison@usd506.org
LaFaye Noble, Secretary

lnoble@usd506.org

BARTLETT  SITE COUNCIL     2021-22 YEAR
______________________________________________________________________

Board Member:
Rich Falkenstien

Certified Staff:
Hanna Haraughty
Teresa Westervelt

Classified Staff:
Jessica Farrow

Parent / Community Members:
Leslie Shoulders (2021-2023)
Rachael Mayfield (2021-2023)
Amy Ball (2021-2023)
Frances Graves (2020-2022)
Kris Graves (2020-2022)

18



 Edna Elementary School  
John Wyrick                       U.S.D. No. 506                      Tim Traxson 
Superintendent                             Box 220                               Principal 
620-922-7210                              EDNA, KS 67342                 Karen Smith 
Fax:  620-922-3417                            Secretary  
 
 

June 1, 2021 
 
To: USD 506 Board of Education 
From: Edna Site Council 
Re: Members for 2021-2022 
 
 
The Edna Site Council respectfully submits, for your approval, the following 
individuals to serve on site council: 
 
Board Member: 
Jesse Foister 
 
Certified Staff:      
Shelly Warren (2020-2022)     
Sarah Allison (2021-2023) 
 
Non-certified Staff: 
Deb Smith (2020-2022)     Secretary 
 
Parents/Community Member: 

1. Miranda Moreland – (2021-2023) 
2. Delia Goff – (2021-2023) 
3. Glenda Sandoval – (2021-2023) 
4. Tammy Kimrey – (2021-2023) 
5. Ashley Nash – (2021-2023) 
6. Matthew Barnett – (2020-2022) 
7. Lauren Holmes – (2020-2022) 

     
Principal: Tim Traxson 
 

19



 

Meadow View Grade School 
1377 21000 Road • Parsons, KS 67357 
(620) 421-1857 • Fax: (620) 421-0379 

www.usd506.org 
      ckastler@usd506.org Chris Kastler, Principal 
      dpeak@usd506.org Donny Peak, Asst. Principal 

 Cindy Stringer, Secretary 
 Jessica Nash, Secretary 

 

Falcons 
S.O.A.R.  

October 5, 2021  
  

Meadow View 21-22 Site Council Members 
 
Board Members:  
Kevin Cole  
Brian Harlow 
 
Teachers: 
Becky Cole  
Pam Wolford 
Heather Garner 
 
Parents:  
Kersten Parrent 
Jen Thompson 
Carrie Tierney 
Jonna Gabbert 
Becky Barr 
Gina Pearson 
Ashley Koger 
Misty Burke 
Kelsey Crissman 
Gary Crissman  
 
 

20



Meadow View Grade School 

Site Council Agenda 

September, 14th 2021 6:30 Meadow View Library 

Mr. Kastler called the meeting to order.  He reviewed the years of service for the returning members and 
welcomed the new members.  

These are the following terms that members have left: 

1 years left- Ashley Koger, Gina Pearson, Misty Burke and Pam Wolford, 

2 years left- Becky Cole, Carrie Tierney, Becky Barr 

New or returning members- Heather Garner 

Board Member representatives are: Kevin Cole and Brian Harlow 

Members present: Chris Kastler, Kersten Parrent, Jen Thompson, Carrie Tierney, Heather Garner, Donny 
Peak, Jonna Gabbert, Becky Barr, Pam Wolford, Kelsey Crissman, Gary Crissman, Kayla Giefer, Rebecca 
Cole, Ashley Koger 

Next Mr. Kastler reviewed the Meadow View Site Council Bylaws. 

The Meadow View Site Council elected officers for the year. 

Chair – Gina Pearson 

Vice Chair – Becky Barr 

              Secretary – Meadow View Staff- Pam Wolford, Becky Cole and Heather Garner 

Mr. Kastler asked for any additional nominations for the 2021- 22 Site Council. 

Mr. Kastler went over the 2020-2021 State Assessment Scores. He explained that in every grade level in 
LA we equaled or surpassed the state level.  Mr. Kastler also explained that these are for the entire class.   
He encouraged all members to take home the data and look at it closer.  Mr. Peak explained that teachers 
then look at this data on in-service days and try to assess how to raise scores and make a difference 
overall.   

In Math, only the 5th grade class were below state level.  This class has been historically low, but they are 
making progress. 

In Science, we only give the assessments in 5th and 8th grade.  We didn’t do as well as a school as some of 
the other schools in our district.  We have made some changes and anticipate this will help our scores.  

 Mr. Kastler discussed the ECHO program.  This is an after-school program that is being funded from a 
21st Century grant. We are trying to watch safety protocols due to the continued COVID situation and still 
keep the classes separated. Mr. Kastler explained the schedule and all that is involved including snacks, 
homework time, and various activities for activity time. The last hour of time is STEAM time.  He went 
over those activities that teachers are doing with students. ECHO is for 4th, 5th, and 6th grades only.  This 
year the program was blended with those that also need extra help after school, K-2nd.  In December, Echo 
will hold a parents’ night where the students get to show what they are working on.  We have 2 buses that 
take students home at 5:00 or parents can pick them up.   

 Mr. Kastler shared information about our Pre-school program.  There are two grants that to help fund our 
preschools.  Data is being kept on the preschool students to see if they qualify for one of the programs.  Mr. 
Kastler shared the data with us.  One of the grants are for the AT-RISK kids and the other is the Kansas 
Pilot Preschool program.  It shows that they are At-Risk due to all different things from age, lunch status, 
single parent, etc.  We charge yearly fees for preschool students because we are only half funded for each 

21



student.  Mr. Kastler showed the schedules for the different programs and explained them in more detail. 
(Mrs. Payne could not be in attendance this evening because of an emergency surgery for her son.)   

Mr. Kastler passed out Meadow Views’ “Daily Operating Procedures” and went over Meadow View’s 
positivity rate. Mr. Peak went over the Daily Operation Guide.  He discussed the safety protocols in detail.  
He added about staggered schedules and water bottles, and also mentioned the cups near the water 
fountains which are new.  If a student is having to be at home, teachers have an online platform and we are 
able to give students a device for ease of communication.  The students will be taking a computer from 
their own classroom, which is new this year.  The food has changed somewhat this year.  The menu allows 
the school to give students more options.   The cooks have been doing an excellent job and have been 
working very hard.  Mr. Kastler also explained that the menus may not always be correct. Food that we 
have ordered is not all coming in.  That has made things difficult, but we are doing our best.  The students 
are in pods in the classroom and it has helped to keep things simpler when a student does test positive for 
COVID.  Recess, we have to also keep them in classes and they rotate through.  On buses, we are keeping 
families together.  We have had more parents dropping off students than in years past.  Mr. Peak discussed 
parent pick-up and how things are more efficient and go quickly.  We ask that visitors go through the 
office.  The doorbell was recently broken, but has just been fixed.  We ask for birthday parties that things 
are bought and not homemade.  This is a similar protocol to last year but there has been some tweaking.  
Some of the safety protocols we put in we are planning to keep after COVID is gone because they have 
benefitted our school.  Mr. Kastler also explained that we received a grant for the “Test, Stay and Learn, 
program, close contact students can test daily and if negative can stay in school.  The entire goal is to keep 
more kids in school and so far, this year, it has worked very good.  We currently have 2 positive cases 
within the school.  

Mr. Kastler asked for goals for the 2021-2022 Site Council.  He mentioned that Mr. Peak, Mrs. Dean and 
Mrs. Giefer had a hand in our new renovations to the staff room and the Falcons Nest in the library for 
students. We are very thankful for their hard work and thoughtfulness.  

 Next meeting dates: 

 November 15th – District Meeting- 5:30 at the LCHS cafeteria – Zoom presentation from Dr. Randy 
Watkins Commissioner of Education.                      

Tues. Feb. 8th - 6:30- (agenda to be determined)                                                                     

 April - District Meeting – 5:30 at the LCHS cafeteria 

 
	

22



 

Mound Valley Grade School 
Labette County USD 506 

402 Walnut • Mound Valley, KS 67354 •  
(620) 328-3121 • Fax: (620) 328-2078 

www.usd506.org 
Melissa Green, Principal 

mgreen@usd506.org 
Jennifer Winters, Secretary 

jwinters@usd506.org 
  

 

“Where Excellence and 
Education Meet” 

 
 
Date: October 1, 2021 
To: Dr. Wyrick and USD 506 Board of Education 
From: Melissa Green 
Re: Site Council Membership for 2021-2022 
 
The Mound Valley Site Council respectfully submits, for your approval, the following 
individuals to serve on the Mound Valley Grade School Site Council.  I would like to thank 
Trinia Coon for serving on our Site Council from 2017-2021; Brenda Stoneburger, Allison 
Ibbetson, Jennifer Kelso for serving on our Site Council from 2018-2021, and Jennifer Winters 
for serving on our Site Council from 2019-2021.  
 
Board Member: 
Greg Bogner 
 
Certified Staff: 
Rhonda Cole   (2021-2022) 
Tori Armbruster (2021-2023) 
 
Non-Certified Staff: 
Tara Daniels   (2021-2023) Cook 
 
Parents/Community Members: 
Heather Duke  (2021-2023) 
Chelsi Arratia  (2021-2023) 
Chelsea Blaes  (2021-2023) 
Ariel Steeby  (2021-2023) 
Jared Essig  (2020-2023) 
Carrie Rion  (2021-2023) 
 
Principal: 
Melissa Green 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melissa Green 
Principal 

23



Mound Valley Grade School 
Site Council Minutes 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021 
6:00-7:00 pm- Mound Valley 

Call Meeting to order: Mound Valley Grade School Site Council Meeting Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 
6:00 pm. 
Members:  Rhonda Cole, Tori Armbruster, Heather Duke, Chelsi Arratia, Carrie Rion, and Jared Essig 
Board Members representative: Greg Bogner 
Review and discuss the Mound Valley Site Council By-Laws were reviewed by Melissa Green 
Elect Officers: Chair- Tori Armbruster, Vice Chair-Chelsi Arratia, Secretary-Rhonda Cole 
Last year: President, Vice President and Secretary positions were filled by Eric Rucker, Allison Ibbetson 
and Brenda Stoneberger.  
Review the Crisis Drills- Mrs. Green reviewed the following crisis drills: tornado, fire, lock down, shelter 
in place, off site, and bus evacuation drills.  She explained the process of each drill.  We use the FEMA 
safe room for our tornado drill. Our timed Fire Drill was a little over a minute. We use the Christian 
Church for our off-site place.  Jared shared about a community meeting that provides safety 
information.  Chelsi asked about other ways to alert staff and students beside our phone system.  At this 
time, we don’t have another alert button. Students did an excellent job of following directions and 
staying on task.  
Review the District Strategic Plan- Mrs. Green reviewed the USD 506 Strategic Plan 2020-2023.  She 
explained the process the district went through to develop the plan. We discussed ways our district has 
met curriculum alignment as an example.   
Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student 
achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular 
activities. Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow students to be engaged, 
empowered, and connected to their learning. 
Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and 
educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging.  
Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental 
involvement in promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 
Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community 
partnerships. 
Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 
Review the Fastbridge / Title Services- Mrs. Green, Mrs. Cole, and Mrs. Armbruster explained the 
Fastbridge math and reading assessment benchmark that is administered in the Fall, Winter, and Spring.  
She shared how our title services provide support for students who meet criteria.  She explained how 
teachers review the data and how they use the data to make interventions groups and decided which 
researched based resources to use.  This process can be the beginning of student needs for our SIT 
process.  We explained how we invite parents to our SIT meetings for T3 students.  
Reviewed the ASQ- Kansas Kindergarten Readiness Snapshot.  We use the Ages and Stages 
questionnaires to provide a snapshot of children’s developmental progress. There are five 
developmental areas: communication, gross motor, fine motor, problem-solving and personal social.  
The ASQ: SE 2 addresses seven social emotional areas: self-regulation, compliance, communication, 
adaptive behaviors, autonomy, affect and interaction with people. 
Review Covid Building procedures and updates-Mrs. Green provide information The Test to Stay and 
Learn Protocol.  This protocol is for students who are exposed Covid positive person.  If students have no 
systems they can come to school and test during their quarantine.  If students test negative and where a 
mask they can stay at school.  As of now, we have had two positive Covid students.  Chelsi asked about 

24



the Covid booster vaccine and the Covid vaccine for younger students.  At this time, we didn’t know of 
any new information for boosters or student vaccines. We discussed the protocols we are using at 
school.  For instance, students stay with their class during recess and in the morning in the gym.  
Students also stay in groups of four in the classroom.  Teachers are cleaning desk as students rotate 
their classes.  
Reviewed our ASQ information- Mrs. Green shared the KSDE ASQ fact sheet and how our teachers use 
the ASQ results.  We use the data to help us design the instruction and environment to meet the needs 
of our students.  Also, the data helps us promote positive teacher-parent relationships.   
Next meeting dates-  Monday, November 15 at 5:30 at the HS Cafeteria- 
   Tuesday, March 1 at 6:00-7:00 at Mound Valley Grade School 
     
  

25



Altamont Grade School

2021 October Board Report

Leadership: As we begin the month of Oct. we are happy to report that we have had no known
cases of Covid in the building.

I have begun my first round of formal evaluations and I am seeing some great things in
the classrooms. Our fall benchmark testing is complete and this is where we are sitting at, at
AGS.

Fall Benchmark Results - Testing using Fastbridge
Kinder
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
60% (12)

Tier 2
20% (4)

Tier 3
20% (4)

Math w sped TIer 1
95% (20)

Tier 2
0% (0)

Tier 3
5% (1)

First Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
50% (11)

Tier 2
18% (4)

Tier 3
32% (7)

Math w sped Tier 1
75% (18)

Tier 2
17% (4)

Tier 3
8% (2)

2nd Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
58% (11)

Tier 2
0% (0)

Tier 3
42% (8)

Math w sped Tier 1
63% (15)

Tier 2
12% (3)

Tier 3
25% (6)

3rd Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
88% (15)

Tier 2
6% (1)

Tier 3
6% (1)

Math w sped Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

26



89% (16) 11% (2) 0% (0)

4th Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
53% (10)

Tier 2
42% (8)

Tier 3
5% (1)

Math w sped Tier 1
63% (15)

Tier 2
12% (3)

Tier 3
25% (6)

5th Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
75% (12)

Tier 2
25% (4)

Tier 3
0% (0)

Math w sped Tier 1
78% (14)

Tier 2
11% (2)

Tier 3
11% (2)

6th Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
86% (19)

Tier 2
14% (3)

Tier 3
0% (0)

Math w sped Tier 1
72% (16)

Tier 2
14% (3)

Tier 3
14% (3)

7th Grade
Rdg. w/out sped

Tier 1
73% (16)

Tier 2
27% (6)

Tier 3
0% (0)

Math w sped Tier 1
81% (21)

Tier 2
7% (2)

Tier 3
12% (3)

8th Grade
Rdg. w./out sped

Tier 1
84% (21)

Tier 2
12% (3)

Tier 3
4% (1)

Math w sped Tier 1
81% (21)

Tier 2
15% (4)

Tier 3
4% (1)

27



Student Recognitions: Positive Office Referrals go to Cooper Leonard and Brea Robison. Both
of these students are in 6th grade and are leaders amongst their peers. Cooper is the son of Dr.
Ronald and Amy Leonard. Brea is the daughter of Jordan and Elissa Robison.

Spelling Bee Participant: Jonathan Dusher is sixth-grade student and served as the AGS
Spelling Representative in Oswego.  Jonathan is the son of Darren and Bethany Dusher.

28



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 October 2021 

Important Dates 
1 - Last day of fundraiser 
4 - JH VB @ Thayer - 4:00 pm
     JH FB 7th gr only @Girard 5:00
5 -  Fire Prevention K-3 
      P/T Conferences 4:00  - 7:00 pm 
6 -   B’ Team Tournament @ AGS/LCHS

2:00 pm  
7- JH Football vs. Ft. Scott @ LC 

(5:00 & 6:30)
11 - Dental Screening 
       Board Meeting - 7:00 pm 
12  - P/T Conferences 4:00 - 7:00
13 - ‘A’ Team Volleyball Tournament 

1:00 @ Harrison Gym
14 - VB @AGS vs. MValley & St. Paul

8th Grade Parent Night 
       FB 8th gr only@ Coffeyville 5:00
16 - JH VB - Mineral Belt League 

Tournament - 10:00 a.m. @ 
Oswego 

18 - Digital Citizenship Week 
19 - Group Connections for Parents

As Teachers 6:00 in AGS 
Library 

20 - PTO - 6:00 in library 
21 - AGS Cheer at football game
       JH Football vs. Chanute @ LC 

(5:00 & 6:30) 
22 - End of the 1st Nine Weeks 
25 - No School ½ Professional 
Development & ½ Work Day for staff 
26 - Red Ribbon Week 
       JH Wrestling Begins 
27 - AGS Group Pictures 
29 - Neewollah Kiddie Parade 

JH Band & Cheerleaders

National Bus Safety Week is 
October 18-22.  Please be 
checking out our 506 FaceBook 
page at 
www.facebook.com/LabetteCount
ySchoolsUSD506/
for more posts regarding 506 
transportation.  All students and 
parents need to be aware of the 
"Danger Zone" around each bus. 
Be sure to remind your student to 
never walk near a bus when it is 
loading or unloading as there are 
many blind spots the closer a 
person is to the bus.
Students will be reminded 
throughout the year of our bus 
riding rules by administration and 
teachers and it is appreciated 
when you also take time to talk to 
your student about the safe way 
to ride (remaining seated, facing 
forward, if talking use a quiet 
voice and no talking at railroad 
crossings).  Parents, please 
remember to refrain from calling 
your route driver's cell phone 
during the time they are doing 
their routes.  Please contact the 
bus barn at 620-784-5412 if you 
need to get a message to your 
child's driver during route time.  

Thank a Bus Driver

Spelling Bee Participants:
4th Grade Ollie Johnston, Case 
Capron,Kaelyn Bridgeman
5th Grade Jack Gilreath
Mallory Plumlee, Daniel Han
6th Grade Jonathan Dusher
Rhyan Cochran, Journey 
Lithicum 
7th Grade Brantly Allen
Ginger Weathers
Hayden Wetherell
8th Grade Zoey Davis
Tylee Trollope

Congratulations to our 
Spelling Bee winners:
1st Place - Jonathan Dusher 
2nd Place - Rhyan Cochran
3rd Place - Zoey Davis
 

AGS has made the 
decision NOT to host 
a Grandparents Day 
event this school 
year. We are hopeful 
to bring it back in the 
fall of 2022.

29

http://www.facebook.com/LabetteCountySchoolsUSD506/
http://www.facebook.com/LabetteCountySchoolsUSD506/


Please be looking for information coming home highlighting each days 
activities during our Red Ribbon Week. 
Below is a list of our activities during the week. 

Be sure and like us on Facebook: Altamont 
Grade School and follow us on Twitter: 

@AltamontEagles
Congratulations to our Positive Office 
Referrals for the month of Sept.:
Ginger Weathers, Audrick Driskill, Waylon 
Wilson & Conner Hanigan 

Save the Date:  Saturday 
November 20, 2021
What: First Annual Altamont Eagle 
5k Run  & 1 mile Eagle Family Fun 
Run/Walk
*More Details will follow

*Benefits Altamont Grade School Booster Club 

Oct. 26th Tuesday - “Say NO TO DRUGS”:  Wear RED to school! Red 
reminds us to stay Drug Free!  
Oct. 27 Wednesday -  “No Prob-llama: I’m Drug Free”:  Wear some cool 
shades and/ or your coolest hairdo.  Play it cool and always say no to 
drugs!
Oct. 28 Thursday -”Stomp Out Drugs”:  Wear some mismatched shoes  
or boots today and be reminded to stomp out drugs and other addictive 
substances. 
Oct. 29  Friday My Dream, My Future, My Choice”  Come dressed as 
your future profession.  The best lived life and career is drug free.

30



31



32



33



Board	Meeting	Report	for	Edna	
October	11,	2021	

• Educational	Leadership	
1. Conducted	all	my	September	in-formal	walk-throughs	on	certified	staff.		Goal	

1.1.3	Relevance-meaningful	learning	experience	
2. Meet	with	all	certified	staff	and	discussed	their	self-evaluations	and	Goals	for	

the	year.	Goal	1.1.3	Relevance-meaningful	learning	experience	
3. Attended	4	IEP	Meetings	Goal	1.1.2	Relevance-Instruction	
4. Shared	2	new	“Habits	of	the	Mind”	with	students	and	staff.	
5. Attended	our	district	wide	school	safety	meeting.		This	is	a	coalition	team	to	address	

student/family	concerns	throughout	our	communities.		Goal	3.1.2	Results-Social	
Emotional	Growth	

6. 	
• Building	Management	

1. Held	our	October	Staff	Meeting	on	10/1/21	–	See	attached	agenda	
2. Classrooms	have	begun	IDL	classes	with	Greenbush.		Goal	1.2.4	Relevance-

meaningful	–	Providing	opportunities	for	technology	related	experiences	 	
3. We	held	one	of	two	nights	of	our	Parent	Teacher	Conferences	October	5th	and	

Oct.	12th.			This	year	we	offered	to	the	parents	the	option	of	(In-Person	or	
Remote).	We	are	having	a	great	turn	out	by	our	parents.		We	will	either	meet	
with	parents	at	school	or	have	a	phone	conference	with	all	parents	for	a	100	%	
rate.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	Partnership	

4. Finalized	the	Tier	2	and	Tier	3	Para	support	schedules	in	both	buildings.	Goal	
2.2.1	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	success	

5. Sent	out	October	newsletters	for	parents	and	students.		Attached	a	copy.		.		
Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	Partnership	

6. Individual	school	pictures	were	taken	on	September	21st.		We	use	K	&	G	
Photography.		Rex	and	Gayle	

7. Teachers	continue	to	provide	STEAM	Activities	for	our	students.		Goal	1.2.4	
Relevance-meaningful	–	Providing	opportunities	for	technology	related	
experiences	

• Activities	
1. Held	our	first	site	council	meeting	of	the	year.		Agenda	is	attached.		Goal	4.1.3	

Family	and	School	Partnership	
2. Our	local	fire	department	came	and	visited	our	(K-3)	classes	and	discussed	fire	

safety	in	their	homes.		They	got	to	practice	the	stop,	drop,	and	roll	in	case	of	a	
fire.		They	also	got	to	hold	the	fire	hose	and	shoot	water	at	a	target.		A	great	big	
“THANK	YOU”	to	our	local	fire	department.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	
Partnership		Pictures		attached.	

3. Held	our	building	Spelling	Bee.		The	contestants	and	top	three	finishers	are	
listed	below	with	their	pictures.		Our	top	place	winner	represented	our	school	
at	the	Labette	County	Spelling	Bee	on	September	29th	at	the	Oswego	High	
School.	
a. Our	contestants	were:	(4th	Grade)	Landrie	CallsHim,	Carsten	Denman	&	

Isabella	Goff;	(5th	Grade)	Brynlee	Barnes,	Axton	Goodwin	&	Ady	Horn;	
(6th	Grade)	Addi	Cook,	Vincent	Mullin	&	Chloe	Steelman;	(7th	Grade)	
Lizzy	Brothers,	Nolan	Nash	&	Charley	Wilson;	(8th	Grade)	Malaya	
Broadwell,	Sierra	Hill	&	Carly	Kirkwood.	

b. Top	three	finishers:		1st	–	Malaya	Broadwell,	2nd	–	Axton	Goodwin,	3rd	
–	Charley	Wilson	

 

 

34



Edna Elementary School 
Site Council Meeting 
September 14, 2021 

AGENDA 

Edna Elementary School Site Council Meeting September 14, 2021  

I. Call to Order – Tim Traxson (Principal) – 
a. Members present: Tim Traxson, Shelly Warren, Sarah Allison, 
Deb Smith, Jessie Foister, Miranda Morelaand, Tammy Kimrey, 
and Ashley Nash  

i. Guest present – Paula Kastler  

b. Review years of service- Those with one year of service: Shelly 
Warren, Deb Smith, Matthew Barnett, and Lauren Holmes.  Those starting 
this year and will have two years of service: Miranda Moreland, Deli Goff, 
Glenda Sandoval, Tammy Kimrey, and Ashley Nash.  

c. Review and discuss the Edna Site Council Bylaws II. Minutes of 
previous meeting -  

IV. New Business -  

1. Reviewed District Mission and Vision  
2. Reviewed District Strategic Plan 

a. KESAYear3OVTSummary(share document) b. KESAYear4-  
3. Presentation from Paula Kastler about “Parents as Teacher” 

organization.  
1. Who can take advantage of the program  
2. What are some of the resources available  
3. Discussion on ASQ readiness surveys  

4. Communication with parents?  
1. Remember to use the Edna Web Paige  
2. Look at calendar for the year on District Web Paige  
3. Had a discussion on the start of the year and daily protocol for 

the year.  
4. Discussion over Covid related protocol  

a. Test to stay in School” 
b. Daily monitoring of students and staff with covid or   
quarantines  

 Next meeting date: 
1. Will be a District wide meeting @ LCKS Cafeteria  

§ Monday Nov. 15th @ 5:30 pm VII. Meeting Adjourned – 7:00 pm  
 

35



 

 

36



 

 

 

 

Edna Staff Meeting 
October 2021 

Staff Meetings are designed for staff members to have the opportunity to learn, review, and make 

decisions on a variety of learning topics. i.e.- Building Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT, Student 

Activities/lncentive programs, PTO activities, Instructional, Curriculum and Data. 

Please meet in the STEAM Lab on Friday, October 1st at 7:40 am. 

Staff Members: 
Pre-k — Michelle Gregory K - Shelly Warren 

I - Becky Wiley 2 - Ashley McCoy 

3 - Sarah Allison 4 - Stephanie Moore 

5 - Alyson Heflin 6 - Therese Foster 

7 - Deena Carrico 8 - Angela Voelzke 

Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor Music - Cindy Rucker 

PE - Richard Pierce Band — Ryan Elliott 

Meeting Agenda: 
l . District Vision and Mission Review — "Keep in front of us all the time." 

2. Jen Thompson presentation – New WEB Site and District Newsletter 

3. Reminders! 

a Are you looking at the IDL opportunities with Greenbush?? 

b C.A.T.S. Newsletters go home Today! 

c P/T Conferences - 10/5 and 10/12 

d Spirit Week! — 12th through 16th 

e BOE Meeting @ Edna - Monday 10/11/21 

f Class Pictures/Retake Day — Thursday Oct. 21st (Will do group pictures this day)— 

Staff @ 10.00  

g Friday 10/22/21 - End of 9-weeks! 

h Monday Oct. 25th -No School 1/2 PD - Work Day in PM! 

i Halloween Parties — PreK – Thursday Oct. 28th, (K-8) Friday Oct. 29th, 2:30 pm 

 

Habits of the Mind for October: Already in your mailbox! 

•   Listen with Empathy and  

•   Thinking Flexibly 

37



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

(Competent, Achieving, 
Talented, Students) 

October 1, 2021 
 
September Students of the Month 

We would like to congratulate the 
following students for being selected 
September students of the Month here at 
Edna.  This is an honor and we are proud 
of you. 
 
PreK. – am - Ryder Gudde,  

pm - Riley Johnson 
Kind. – Jaylie Jackson      1st – Jayce Woodard 
2nd – Tristen Folk 3rd – Bayley Sandoval 
4th – Emma Hitt  5th – Sadie Kimrey 
6th – Chloe Steelman 7th – Laynee Dufoe 
8th – Sierra Hill 
 

Super Spellers 
We held our School Spelling Bee on 
Wednesday, September 22nd. Landrie 
CallsHim, Carsten Denman, Isabella Goff, 
Ady Horton, Axton Goodwin, Brynlee Barnes, 
Vincent Mullin, Chloe Steelman, Addi Cook, 
Lizzy Brothers, Nolan Nash, Charley Wilson, 
Malaya Broadwell, Sierra Hill, Carly Kirkwood 
were the participants.  It was very close as all 
of the spellers did a great job!  Our top three 
finishers of the School Bee were Malaya 
Broadwell first, Axton Goodwin second, and 
Charley Wilson third.  Malaya represented 
Edna Elementary School at the Labette 
County Bee on September 29th at the 
Oswego High School @ 1:15 pm. Great job to 
all the participants and our champion!  
   

  
Parents' Right to Know 

Each of the District’s five, K-8 school buildings 
has a KSDE approved school-wide Title I program.  
A school-wide program permits our schools to use 
funds from Title I, Part A and other Federal 
education program funds and resources to upgrade 
the entire educational program of the school in 
order to raise academic achievement for all the 
students. This contrasts with a Title I targeted 
assistance program, through which Title I, Part A 
funds are used only for supplementary educational 
services for eligible children who are failing or at 
risk of failing to meet State standards. 
 As a school-wide Title I program we are required, 
at the beginning of every school year, to tell 
parents they have a right to request the following 
information about the professional qualifications of 
their children’s teachers. 
 

Spirit Week is Coming! 
October 11th through the 15th 

 

Mon. 10/11 – Decade Day 
Tues. 10/12 –Howdy Day 
Wed. 10/13 – Character Day 
Thurs. 10/14 – Red/Gold Day 
Friday 10/15 – PJ Day 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Transportation Corner 

The transportation department hopes that 
everyone is as excited about a new school-year as 
we are! This year we will be following the federal 
mandate of “Wear Face Mask” while on the bus.  
Please help us in following this guideline.  October 
18-22 will be the National Bus Safety Week. The 
following link will take you to a page from the 
National Association for Pupil Transportation. It 
gives tips in the following areas; Getting Ready for 
School, Walking to the Bus Stop, At the Bus Stop, 
Getting On and Off the Bus, and Mobile Devices. 
Check these out at: 
https://www.napt.org/files/NSBSW/Bus%20Stop%2
0Safety%20Tips-2016update.pdf  
Parents, please remember that even if your child 
does not ride a regular route, they will be a bus 
rider during the course of the year for one reason 
or another (field trips or practices at Harrison for 
example). Because of this, please review the bus 
rules with your child. The rules are found on your 
school’s web page under “Student Handbook”.  
Call 620-778-4344 (Shane Holtzman) or 620-784-
5412 (Sharon Wolgamott at Bus Barn) if you have 
questions or concerns regarding student 
transportation.  
Picture Retakes and Class Picture 

Day! 
Thursday, October 21st is our scheduled day 

for anyone that did not take pictures or is 
doing a retake.  It will also be when we take 

our class pictures for the year. 
 

 
Red Ribbon Week Activities! 

Oct. 26th – Oct. 29th 
Oct. 26th Tuesday - “Say NO TO DRUGS”:  Wear 
RED to school! Red reminds us to stay Drug Free!  

 
Oct. 27 Wednesday -  “No Prob-llama: I’m Drug 
Free”:  Wear some cool shades and/ or your 
coolest hairdo.  Play it cool and always so no to 
drugs! 

 
Oct. 28 Thursday -”Stomp Out Drugs”:  Wear 
some mismatched shoes  or boots today and be 
reminded to stomp out drugs and other addictive 
substances.  

 
Oct. 29  Friday My Dream, My Future, My Choice”  
Come dressed as your future profession.  The best 
lived life and career is drug free. 
 

 
 

38



 

 

 

39



Board of Education Meeting

Meadow View Grade School

October 2021

Building Management

*I did all of the usual building management procedures for the month; fire drills,
transportation request, weekly staff calendar, etc. Goal 5.1.4 Communication

*”K & G” School Photography took school pictures on September 14th and 15th. Retakes are
scheduled for October 28th.

*We held our first Site Council meeting on Tuesday September 14th online. I have submitted
our minutes, roster and officers for the board to approve.  Our second Site Council meeting
is scheduled for November 15th in conjunction with the district meeting. Goal 5.1.4
Communication

Educational Leadership

*I have enjoyed the discussions with my teachers in doing the self-evaluations in the KEEP
evaluation system. This process is very time consuming, as I went through the
self-evaluations with each of my 20+ teachers. Overall it is a good process. Goal 2.1.3
Rigor-Increase teacher development.

*We completed 80 Kindergarten and Pre-School ASQ and ASQ SE surveys. Teachers will share
these results with parents at the P/T conference.- Goal 3.1.4 Results-Kindergarten Readiness

*We have completed our beginning of the year, diagnostic testing. We have identified those
students who need extra help and have scheduled time to work with each student.  Thank
you for providing funding for Title staff and our paras.  They do great work with our
students. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience

Noteworthy Items

*Perry Angleton, 7th grade student at Meadow View won the Labette County Spelling Bee
and will represent our county in the State Spelling Bee this spring.

*With our Fall fundraiser our students sold over 1400 dozen Krispy Kreme donuts.  As a
result of that effort Mr. Peak and I both got a pie in the face in front of the student body.

*Our ECHO program has about 60 students staying after school.  The students get a snack,
recess time, homework help and then rotate through our STEAM activities.  Those rotations
are sewing, art, drama, 3-D printing, chess and robotics. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning
experience

Here are some activities that happened at Meadow View recently:

40



Krispy Crème Donut Sales

September Students of the Month

41



JR High Football players

Perry Angleton Meadow View and Labette County Spelling Bee Champion/ Spelling Bee
Paticipants

7th Grade Native American Homes

42



Xtra Math Certificates

Afterschool Croquet

7th Grade Music Class playing ukuleles

43



Kindergarten Johnny Appleseed Activities

44



45



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

October 2021 
Building Management 

• I	have	sent	out	weekly	announcements	using	Bright	Arrow.			Also,	I	have	sent	out	school	
information	using	our	monthly	newsletter,	district	newsletter,	Labette	Avenue,	and	
Facebook	announcements.		Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture,	Goal	#5	
Results	

• We	currently	have	two	students	in	quarantine.		I	am	testing	them	each	morning	for	
Covid-19.		The	Test	to	Stay	in	School	process	has	been	working	well	and	students	have	
been	able	to	stay	at	school.		I	feel	parents	have	appreciated	this	resource	for	keeping	
students	at	school.		

• We	continue	to	follow	the	Covid	health	flow	chart	as	students	come	to	the	office	to	
report	their	symptoms.		We	also	continue	to	keep	students	safe	as	we	practice	social	
distancing	by	have	students	in	small	groups	during	classroom	and	lunch	time.		Goal	#5	
Results	

• Most	of	our	students	are	current	with	immunizations	requirements.		We	appreciate	our	
school	nurse,	Janelle	Weidert,	in	helping	us	to	meet	the	health	immunization	
requirements.		 	 	

Educational Leadership 
• Our	K-12	math	teachers	will	participate	in	professional	development	provided	by	Dr.	Di	

Watkins	during	the	month	of	October.		Teachers	will	begin	the	mapping	process	and	
map	their	math	standards.		Each	grade	level	group	will	meet	at	the	district	office	for	a	
half	of	day	each	semester.		Teachers	will	use	their	KS	standards	and	teaching	resources	
to	help	create	their	maps.		Goal	#1	Relevance,	Goal	#2	Rigor	

• I	have	updated	the	Pre-School	grade	card	and	shared	it	with	the	teachers.		Pre-School	
teachers	are	reviewing	curriculum	resources	to	take	the	place	of	their	Big	Day	
curriculum	which	will	be	discontinued	in	December.			We	will	meet	during	October	to	
discuss	our	next	steps	in	reviewing	curriculums.	Goal	#1	Relevance,	Goal	#2	Rigor	

• Carrie	Agosto,	our	school	counselor,	organized	a	presentation	by	NED	who	did	some	
amazing	tricks	as	he	addressed	bullying.		Our	students	were	able	to	purchase	a	yoyo	to	
remind	them	about	bullying.	Goal	#3	Relationships	

• 	I	participate	in	a	weekly	zoom	meeting	provided	by	Greenbush.		These	meetings	
provide	updated	information	about	curriculum,	assessments,	and	building	level	
information.		

• I	have	begun	the	evaluation	process	with	teachers.		Prior	to	the	lesson	observation,	the	
teacher	completed	a	pre-observation	questionnaire.		We	use	the	pre-observation	
questionnaire	to	guide	our	discussions.		

• We	have	completed	the	math	and	reading	screenings.		Fastbridge	is	the	screening	tool	
we	use	to	determine	student	needs.		During	our	grade	level	meetings,	we	reviewed	the	
data	reports.		Teachers	grouped	their	students	into	tier	groups	and	recorded	them	on	
our	tier	chart.		Teachers	will	update	this	chart	three	times	a	year.		We	used	the	growth	
report	to	review	results	from	the	Spring	2021	and	the	Fall	2021.		We	discussed	which	
tier	instructions	is	best	for	each	student	and	which	researched	based	strategies	need	to	
be	taught	during	interventions.		Teachers	have	worked	hard	as	they	have	begun	to	
implement	the	new	interventions.		Goal	#1	Relevance	

• Our	title	teacher,	Michelle	Conway,	will	meet	with	each	teacher	monthly	to	review	their	
progress	monitoring,	resources,	student	group	size	and	other	strategies.			Monthly	
meetings	with	Mrs.	Conway	is	a	new	data	review	implementation	for	us	this	year.		

• We	will	have	our	building	SIT	team,	building	goals,	and	trauma	informed	meetings.		We	
will	discuss	student	academics	and	social	and	emotional	needs	and	student	progress.		
After	discussions,	we	will	select	strategies	to	improve	student	learning	and	behaviors.		
Students	who	meet	the	tier	3	criteria	will	be	discussed	during	our	SIT	meeting	and	
parents	are	invited	to	these	meetings.		Goal	#1	Relevance,	Goal	#2	Rigor	

46



• Our	math	and	social	studies	teachers	are	working	hard	as	they	are	implementing	their	
new	resources.		We	will	use	our	building	PLC	meetings	to	discuss	the	implementation	
process.		The	math	and	social	studies	resources	are	available	in	print	and	online.		Some	
of	our	math	resources	are	still	on	back	order,	but	teachers	are	able	to	use	the	online	
resource	while	waiting	for	the	print	resources	to	arrive.	I	continue	to	check	on	these	
resources	and	their	arrival	time.		Goal	#1	Relevance,	Goal	#2	Rigor	

• Our	current	enrollment	is	153	students.	
	

Noteworthy Items 
• We	had	a	staff	painting	day	out.		We	had	a	great	time	spending	time	together	and	

creating	some	awesome	signs!		Goal	#3	Relationships	
• Our	volleyball	and	football	teams	are	doing	well.		We	have	won	several	games	and	are	

looking	forward	to	the	A	and	B	team	volleyball	tournaments	coming	up	this	week	and	
next	week.		

• We	have	Parent-Teacher	conferences	scheduled	the	next	couple	of	weeks.		Teachers	will	
share	state	assessment	and	Fastbridge	results.		Teachers	will	inform	parents	of	their	
child’s	tier	group	and	progress	of	interventions.	Goal	#3	Relationships	

• Madison	Hoppes	got	second	place	at	the	Labette	County	Spelling	Bee.		We	are	very	
proud	of	Madison!	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture	

• Our	Chili	Supper	will	be	October	16th.		We	are	planning	on	having	the	food	and	events	
outside.		This	year	we	have	added	a	cornhole	tournament	scheduled.		Goal	#3	
Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture	

• Mrs.	Heit,	our	6th-8th	Social	Studies	teacher,	started	the	application	process	for	a	Jr.	High	
Students	Council.		Student	Council	is	an	extracurricular	activity	that	allows	students	the	
chance	to	become	leaders,	being	a	voice	for	the	class,	and	serve	our	local	community.		
Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture	

• Our	5th	grade	students	have	begun	the	DARE	program	this	semester.	Lisa	Lahey	is	the	
DARE	officer	and	the	students	are	excited	to	participate	in	the	DARE	program.	Goal	#3	
Relationships,	Goal	#4	Responsive	Culture	

• Our	Fall	parties	and	student	parade	are	scheduled	for	the	end	of	October.			
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Melissa Green 

	

47



 

 

 

48



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

49



Oct. 
2021 

______________________________________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
1 Jr. High band practice at LCHS and 

performance at the football game. 
4 4:00 Jr. High VB @ St. Pats; 7th grade FB 

@ Girard @ 5:00 pm 
5 3:30-7:30 Parent Teacher Conference  
6 VB B tournament @ 2:00 at AGS and 

Haury Hall. 
7 Fire Prevention Presentation; Jr High 

FB @ LC vs Fort Scott 5:00/6:30  
8 7th and 8th field trip to Baxter Springs,  
12 3:30-7:00 Parent Teacher Conference 
13 JrHigh VB Tournament @ LCHS @ 1:00 
14 JrHigh VB @ AGS 4:00; 5:00 8th FB @ 

Coffeyville 
16 VB tournament at Oswego in AM; Chili 

Supper 
21 JrHigh FB @ LCHS vs. Chanute 

5:00/6:30 
22 End of the Quarter 
25 No School-Staff Development/Work 

day  
26 Red Ribbon Week, 1st day of JH 

Wrestling 
29 Fall parties-parade in the gym at 2:15; 

Neewollah parade 
(This calendar is subject to change.  Please check the Mound 
Valley calendar on the district website for changes and 
updates at usd506.org  Click on the Calendar button, then 
choose the Mound Valley calendar.  You may have to choose 
the current month to update the calendar.) 

 
• Spelling Bee  

Congratulations to all of our spelling 
bee contestants. Karlie Shearheart, 
Savannah Shaw, Teagan Shaw, 
Marleigh Dewey, Jordan Essig, Dante 
Ochoa, Brindley Penrod, Brock 
McCarty, Natalie Hoppes, Veronica 
Howell, Lacey Merrick, Mason Hoppes, 

Maddox Dewey, Madison Hoppes, 
Charles Black.  Our winner is Madison 
Hoppes and our runner-up is Brindley 
Penrod. Great job Mustangs! 

 
 

• Yearbook Team 
Congratulations to our 2021-2022 Mustang 
Yearbook staff! Madison Hoppes, Brock 
McCarty, Brady Ghering, Lacey Merrick, 
Sami Martin, Braylynn Deweese, Makayla 
Farran, and Faith Winters. 

 

 
 

 
• Chili Supper 
Our annual Chili Supper is on October 16, 
2021.  Students will be bringing home 
information soon.  
 

50



 
• Fall Parties 

Our Fall parties will be Friday, October 29th.  
Students in Grades Kindergarten - 5th grade 
are allowed to bring their costumes to 
school and change into them.  Please make 
sure that you do not send make up and 
attachments to the costume that require 
help putting on. We would prefer that you 
save those for your own Fall festivities.  We 
also ask that all costumes worn at school 
are appropriate for school and follow the 
school dress code.  Student Parade in the 
gym will be at 2:15 and classroom party will 
follow.  

 
• Parents' Right to Know 
Each of the District’s five, K-8 school buildings has 
a KSDE approved school-wide Title I program.  A 
school-wide program permits our schools to use 
funds from Title I, Part A and other Federal 
education program funds and resources to 
upgrade the entire educational program of the 
school in order to raise academic achievement 
for all the students. This contrasts with a Title I 
targeted assistance program, through which Title 
I, Part A funds are used only for supplementary 
educational services for eligible children who are 
failing or at risk of failing to meet State standards. 
 As a school-wide Title I program we are required, 
at the beginning of every school year, to tell 
parents they have a right to request the following 
information about the professional qualifications 
of their children’s teachers. 
• Why School Breakfast? 

Breakfast really is the most important meal 
of the day for kids, as it provides the 
necessary energy to get set for a day of 
learning and achievement. Some of the 
benefits of eating school breakfast include: 

Higher Academic Scores- Studies have shown 
eating breakfast at school results in higher 
test scores. 
Convenience & Value for Parents- School 
breakfast is ideal for busy families trying to 
get out the door quickly in the mornings.  And 
at an average price of less than $2 per meal, 
it's a great value too! 

• What's Cooking? 
Breakfast Scramble:  Can you unscramble 
the yummy breakfast food below?  We've 
given you a hint to help you figure it out! 
_  _  _  _      _  _  _  _  _     _  _  _  _  _ 
0  % 0  1      P  L A  P  E     I  J  E  C U 
HINT: This School Breakfast item is a 
liquid.  One of this fruit, each day, keeps the 
doctor away.  The peel of this fruit can be 
all shades of red, yellow, or green.  This fruit 
is an excellent form of fiber, and is fat free, 
sodium free, & cholesterol free. 

 
 

51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



Pl
ea

se
 N

ot
e:

 

Ou
ts

id
e 

Lu
gg

ag
e 

St
or

ag
e 

is
 IN

CL
UD

ED
 in

 th
e 

St
an

da
rd

 B
as

e 
Sp

ec
ific

at
io

n 
on

 C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l, R
ea

r E
ng

in
e 

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 F

ro
nt

 E
ng

in
e 

Tr
an

si
t B

us
es

.
If O

ut
si

de
 L

ug
ga

ge
 S

to
ra

ge
 is

 n
ot

 d
es

ire
d,

 s
ee

 B
as

e 
Sp

ec
ific

at
io

n 
Co

de
 B

41
00

 to
 d

el
et

e
D

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ar

io
us

 s
ea

t o
pt

io
ns

, p
le

as
e 

ch
ec

k 
wi

th
 th

e 
ve

nd
or

 w
he

n 
se

le
ct

in
g 

an
y 

op
tio

na
l s

ea
tin

g.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 b
ut

 is
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: t
ra

ck
 s

ea
tin

g,
 in

te
gr

at
ed

ch
ild

 s
ea

ts
 o

r s
ea

tb
el

ts
De

al
er

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

ite
m

s 
sh

ou
ld

 o
nl

y b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r i

te
m

s 
no

t li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

sp
ec

ific
at

io
ns

.
It i

s 
yo

ur
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lity
 co

nt
ac

t th
e 

ve
nd

or
 p

rio
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 a
ny

 b
us

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

Co
nt

ra
ct 

pe
rio

d 
fo

r t
he

se
 p

ric
es

 a
re

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
0 

- O
cto

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

Ka
ns

as
 B

us
 P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

ic
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t -
 S

pe
c 

#3
88

20
O

ct
 0

7,
 2

02
1 

8:
01

 A
M

Bu
yi

ng
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

La
be

tte
 C

ou
nt

y 
US

D
Bo

x 
18

9
Al

ta
m

on
t K

S 
67

33
0-

01
89

 
 

N
ot

es
 

 
P

ro
du

ct
 C

at
eg

or
y

B
us

: C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l (
Fa

ll 2
02

0)
 (F

al
l 2

02
0)

 
 

P
ro

du
ct

65
 P

as
se

ng
er

 
 

Q
ua

nt
ity

1
 

 

 
Op

tio
n

Op
tio

n
SK

U
Bu

ye
r

Co
m

m
en

ts
Ka

ns
as

 T
ru

ck
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
M

id
w

es
t B

us
 S

al
es

M
id

w
es

t T
ra

ns
it

Pr
od

uc
t B

as
e 

Pr
ic

e
$8

4,
78

7.
00

$8
3,

98
0.

00
$8

8,
69

4.
00

Bo
dy

 O
pt

io
ns

 
B

U
S

 L
O

C
K

 U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

ll d
oo

rs
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ric
 fr

on
t d

oo
r

B
15

90
 

$2
08

.0
0

S
/E

$7
4.

00
 

D
O

O
R

, 
E

N
T

R
A

N
C

E
, 

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 D

O
O

R
 H

A
N

D
LE

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 d

oo
r h

an
dl

e 
to

 e
xt

er
io

r o
f e

nt
ra

nc
e 

do
or

B
20

10
 

$5
0.

00
S

/E
S

/E
 

E
X

IT
, 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 W

IN
D

O
W

 
 

 
 

 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 1

 p
er

 s
id

e 
to

 2
 p

er
 s

id
e

B
21

70
 

N
/C

S
/E

N
/C

 
E

X
IT

, 
R

O
O

F
 H

A
T

C
H

 
 

 
 

 

 
Tr

an
sp

ec
 (s

ta
te

 q
ty

) (
Q

ty
: 2

)
B

22
50

 
N

/A
S

/E
($

42
0.

00
)

 
F

E
N

D
E

R
E

T
T

E
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

ub
be

r f
en

de
re

tte
s

B
23

50
 

$1
10

.0
0

$6
0.

00
$6

2.
00

 
F

LO
O

R
: 

S
U

B
F

LO
O

R
 P

LY
W

O
O

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
5/

8 
in

ch
 m

ar
in

e 
gr

ad
e 

pl
yw

oo
d 

su
bf

lo
or

B
25

30
 

$4
25

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$1

12
.0

0
 

F
LO

O
R

: 
S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

 J
O

IN
T

S
 S

E
A

LE
D

 
 

 
 

 

73



 
A

ll s
ub

flo
or

 jo
in

ts
 w

at
er

 p
ro

of
 s

ea
le

d
B

25
50

 
N

/C
$2

5.
00

N
/C

 
LI

G
H

T
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

ha
ng

e 
8 

w
ay

, t
ai

l, 
br

ak
e,

 b
ac

k 
up

 a
nd

 tu
rn

 to
 L

E
D

 s
ty

le
 la

m
ps

B
34

80
 

$7
88

.0
0

$8
20

.0
0

$7
46

.0
0

 
M

IR
R

O
R

S
, 

S
ID

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

em
ot

e 
he

at
ed

B
39

40
 

$3
62

.0
0

$3
35

.0
0

$1
48

.0
0

 
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 L

U
G

G
A

G
E

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

el
et

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
lu

gg
ag

e 
st

or
ag

e
B

41
00

 
($

1,
62

6.
00

)
($

1,
23

0.
00

)
($

1,
39

7.
00

)
 

P
A

IN
T

, 
R

O
O

F
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 p

ai
nt

ed
 w

hi
te

 ro
of

B
42

10
 

$1
93

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

$3
25

.0
0

 
P

A
N

E
LI

N
G

, 
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
O

pt
io

na
l 1

6 
ga

. e
xt

er
io

r m
et

al
B

42
50

 
$4

91
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
S

/E
 

P
O

W
E

R
 S

O
U

R
C

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
12

-v
ol

t i
n 

dr
iv

er
 a

re
a

B
43

50
 

S
/E

S
/E

N
/C

 
R

A
D

IO
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

ow
ng

ra
de

 A
M

/F
M

, P
A

, r
ad

io
 w

ith
 M

P
3 

in
pu

t
B

45
30

 
S

/E
N

/A
($

28
9.

00
)

 
S

E
A

T
, 

D
R

IV
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

at
io

na
l a

ir 
se

at
 w

ith
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

 b
ra

ke
s

B
48

00
 

$3
46

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

$8
9.

00
 

S
E

A
T

, 
D

R
IV

E
R

; 
A

R
M

 R
E

S
T

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 R

ig
ht

 a
rm

 re
st

B
49

30
 

$3
3.

00
S

/E
$1

9.
00

 
S

E
A

T
, 

D
R

IV
E

R
; 

S
E

A
T

 B
E

LT
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 o

ra
ng

e 
se

at
 b

el
t

B
49

50
 

$2
5.

00
S

/E
S

/E
 

S
T

E
P

W
E

LL
, 

T
R

E
A

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 p

eb
bl

e 
tre

ad
B

58
40

 
$2

38
.0

0
$2

10
.0

0
S

/E
 

S
T

O
P

 A
R

M
 S

IG
N

A
L

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

le
ct

ric
 L

E
D

 s
tro

bi
ng

B
59

20
 

$1
34

.0
0

$2
30

.0
0

$1
04

.0
0

 
W

IN
D

O
W

, 
R

E
A

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
La

m
in

at
ed

, t
in

te
d

B
62

70
 

$5
9.

00
N

/A
($

9.
00

)
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
La

m
in

at
ed

, t
in

te
d

B
63

20
 

$1
,4

10
.0

0
$2

32
.0

0
($

28
7.

00
)

 
W

IN
D

O
W

 L
IN

E
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

em
ov

e 
w

in
do

w
 li

ne
s

B
63

40
 

N
/C

N
/C

($
89

.0
0)

 
P

R
E

W
IR

E
 F

O
R

 2
-W

A
Y

 R
A

D
IO

 
 

 
 

 

 
P

re
w

ire
 fo

r 2
-w

ay
 ra

di
o.

 W
iri

ng
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

fo
r b

at
te

ry
 p

ow
er

, g
ro

un
d

&
 ig

ni
tio

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

B
70

30
 

$3
0.

00
$1

30
.0

0
$4

1.
00

Ch
as

si
s 

O
pt

io
ns

 
A

X
LE

, 
R

E
A

R
: 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
A

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
19

,0
00

 lb
s.

C
13

20
 

N
/A

($
18

5.
00

)
($

35
0.

00
)

 
B

A
T

T
E

R
IE

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
3-

12
v,

 6
50

 C
C

A
 to

ta
l 1

95
0 

C
C

A
C

13
80

 
N

/A
N

/A
($

39
4.

00
)

 
B

R
A

K
E

S
, 

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
 

 
 

 

74



 
Fo

r h
yd

ra
ul

ic
 b

ra
ke

s
C

15
80

 
N

/A
S

/E
S

/E
 

C
O

O
LA

N
T

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 (
E

N
G

IN
E

)
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

oo
la

nt
, e

xt
en

de
d 

lif
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

to
 -4

0 
F

C
16

10
 

N
/A

N
/A

N
/C

 
E

N
G

IN
E

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

um
. I

nl
in

e 
6 

IS
B

 2
50

H
P

/6
60

 ft
lb

s/
6.

7L
 w

/P
TS

25
00

 tr
C

18
90

 
$1

,7
60

.0
0

$1
,3

99
.0

0
N

/C
 

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
O

pt
io

n 
fo

r e
xh

au
st

 to
 c

om
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
m

pe
r

C
23

50
 

N
/A

$1
50

.0
0

($
11

0.
00

)
 

F
A

N
 D

R
IV

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

le
ct

ro
m

ag
ne

tic
 fa

n 
dr

iv
e

C
23

55
 

S
/E

S
/E

N
/C

 
F

U
E

L 
T

A
N

K
 

 
 

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 d

ie
se

l t
an

k 
to

 1
00

-g
al

lo
n

C
23

80
 

$2
91

.0
0

$2
90

.0
0

$4
40

.0
0

 
F

U
LL

 I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 P
A

C
K

A
G

E
 (

E
N

G
IN

E
)

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

em
ov

e 
am

m
et

er
C

24
30

 
N

/A
($

35
.0

0)
($

75
.0

0)
 

P
A

IN
T

 &
 F

IN
IS

H
, 

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 a
fte

r f
ac

to
ry

 u
nd

er
co

at
in

g
C

26
10

 
N

/A
$4

00
.0

0
$2

5.
00

 
T

IR
E

S
, 

T
U

B
E

LE
S

S
 R

A
D

IA
L

 
 

 
 

 

 
11

R
22

.5
 1

4 
pl

y 
st

ee
r f

ro
nt

, m
ud

/s
no

w 
re

ar
C

31
80

 
S/

E
---

---
 

11
R

22
.5

 1
6 

pl
y 

st
ee

r f
ro

nt
, m

ud
/s

no
w

 re
ar

C
32

60
 

N
/A

$8
50

.0
0

$7
7.

00
 

T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

pg
ra

de
 to

 6
-s

pe
ed

 P
TS

25
00

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

C
36

00
 

N
/C

N
/C

N
/C

 
T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 S

W
IT

C
H

 F
O

R
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 M
O

D
E

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 s

w
itc

h 
fo

r e
co

no
m

y/
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
od

e
C

36
50

 
N

/C
N

/C
S

/E
 

W
IN

T
E

R
 W

A
R

M
U

P
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

in
te

r f
ro

nt
C

38
10

 
$5

0.
00

S
/E

N
/C

Co
nf

ig
ur

ed
 P

ric
e

$9
0,

16
4.

00
$8

8,
37

6.
00

$8
7,

53
6.

00

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
Ka

ns
as

 T
ru

ck
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$9

0,
16

4.
00

M
id

we
st

 B
us

 S
al

es
$8

8,
37

6.
00

M
id

we
st

 T
ra

ns
it

$8
7,

53
6.

00
To

ta
l P

ric
e

$9
0,

16
4.

00
$8

8,
37

6.
00

$8
7,

53
6.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
$9

0,
16

4.
00

$8
8,

37
6.

00
$8

7,
53

6.
00

75



Pl
ea

se
 N

ot
e:

 

Ou
ts

id
e 

Lu
gg

ag
e 

St
or

ag
e 

is
 IN

CL
UD

ED
 in

 th
e 

St
an

da
rd

 B
as

e 
Sp

ec
ific

at
io

n 
on

 C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l, R
ea

r E
ng

in
e 

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 F

ro
nt

 E
ng

in
e 

Tr
an

si
t B

us
es

.
If O

ut
si

de
 L

ug
ga

ge
 S

to
ra

ge
 is

 n
ot

 d
es

ire
d,

 s
ee

 B
as

e 
Sp

ec
ific

at
io

n 
Co

de
 B

41
00

 to
 d

el
et

e
D

ue
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f t
he

 v
ar

io
us

 s
ea

t o
pt

io
ns

, p
le

as
e 

ch
ec

k 
wi

th
 th

e 
ve

nd
or

 w
he

n 
se

le
ct

in
g 

an
y 

op
tio

na
l s

ea
tin

g.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 b
ut

 is
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: t
ra

ck
 s

ea
tin

g,
 in

te
gr

at
ed

ch
ild

 s
ea

ts
 o

r s
ea

tb
el

ts
De

al
er

 n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

ite
m

s 
sh

ou
ld

 o
nl

y b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r i

te
m

s 
no

t li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

sp
ec

ific
at

io
ns

.
It i

s 
yo

ur
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lity
 co

nt
ac

t th
e 

ve
nd

or
 p

rio
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

 a
ny

 b
us

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

Co
nt

ra
ct 

pe
rio

d 
fo

r t
he

se
 p

ric
es

 a
re

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
0 

- O
cto

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
1

Ka
ns

as
 B

us
 P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
Pr

ic
e 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t -
 S

pe
c 

#3
97

94
Se

p 
30

, 2
02

1 
2:

27
 P

M

Bu
yi

ng
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

La
be

tte
 C

ou
nt

y 
US

D
Bo

x 
18

9
Al

ta
m

on
t K

S 
67

33
0-

01
89

 
 

N
ot

es
40

 p
as

se
ng

er
 A

ct
iv

ity
 W

hi
te

 b
us

 
 

P
ro

du
ct

 C
at

eg
or

y
B

us
: C

on
ve

nt
io

na
l (

Fa
ll 2

02
0)

 (F
al

l 2
02

0)
 

 
P

ro
du

ct
77

 P
as

se
ng

er
 

 
Q

ua
nt

ity
1

 
 

 
Op

tio
n

Op
tio

n
SK

U
Bu

ye
r

Co
m

m
en

ts
Ka

ns
as

 T
ru

ck
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
M

id
w

es
t B

us
 S

al
es

M
id

w
es

t T
ra

ns
it

Pr
od

uc
t B

as
e 

Pr
ic

e
$8

6,
21

0.
00

$8
5,

39
9.

00
$9

1,
69

3.
00

Bo
dy

 O
pt

io
ns

 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
IN

 D
A

S
H

 
 

 
 

 

 
Fo

r d
riv

er
 o

nl
y

B
10

30
 

$1
,1

80
.0

0
$1

,1
00

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0
 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
 

 
 

 
 

 
12

0,
00

0 
pl

us
 B

TU
B

11
00

 
$7

,8
10

.0
0

$6
,5

00
.0

0
$7

,6
50

.0
0

 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

. 
IN

 W
A

LL
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 in

 w
al

l r
ec

es
se

d 
sy

st
em

B
13

50
 

$1
00

.0
0

N
/C

N
/C

 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

. 
R

O
O

F
 T

O
P

 C
O

N
D

E
N

S
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 ro

of
 to

p 
co

nd
en

se
r f

or
 a

ir 
co

nd
iti

on
in

g
B

13
60

 
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$1

,9
75

.0
0

 
A

IS
LE

 S
T

R
IP

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

ed
uc

t a
is

le
 s

tri
ps

B
14

40
 

$0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/C
 

B
U

S
 L

O
C

K
 U

P
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

ll d
oo

rs
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ric
 fr

on
t d

oo
r

B
15

90
 

$2
08

.0
0

S
/E

$7
4.

00
 

D
O

O
R

 E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

 S
W

IT
C

H
 

 
 

 
 

76



77



78



79



80



81



 
3 

po
si

tio
n 

sw
itc

h 
m

ou
nt

ed
 le

ft 
of

 d
riv

er
B

20
20

 
$1

0.
00

N
/C

($
18

9.
00

)
 

E
X

IT
, 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 W

IN
D

O
W

 
 

 
 

 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 1

 p
er

 s
id

e 
to

 2
 p

er
 s

id
e

B
21

70
 

N
/C

S
/E

N
/C

 
E

X
IT

, 
R

O
O

F
 H

A
T

C
H

 
 

 
 

 

 
Tr

an
sp

ec
 (s

ta
te

 q
ty

) (
Q

ty
: 2

)
B

22
50

 
N

/A
S

/E
($

42
0.

00
)

 
F

E
N

D
E

R
E

T
T

E
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

ub
be

r f
en

de
re

tte
s

B
23

50
 

$1
10

.0
0

$6
0.

00
$6

2.
00

 
F

LO
O

R
: 

S
U

B
F

LO
O

R
 P

LY
W

O
O

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
5/

8 
in

ch
 m

ar
in

e 
gr

ad
e 

pl
yw

oo
d 

su
bf

lo
or

B
25

30
 

$4
48

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$1

12
.0

0
 

F
LO

O
R

: 
S

U
B

F
LO

O
R

 J
O

IN
T

S
 S

E
A

LE
D

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

ll s
ub

flo
or

 jo
in

ts
 w

at
er

 p
ro

of
 s

ea
le

d
B

25
50

 
N

/C
$2

5.
00

N
/C

 
F

LO
O

R
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
G

 O
N

E
 P

IE
C

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

la
ck

, o
ne

 p
ie

ce
 n

o 
se

am
s

B
26

00
 

$6
41

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

 
G

R
A

B
 R

A
IL

 A
T

 E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 ri

gh
t s

id
e 

gr
ab

 ra
il.

B
27

50
 

$2
6.

00
$5

8.
00

$3
1.

00
 

LI
G

H
T

, 
LA

N
D

IN
G

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

ha
ng

e 
to

 L
E

D
 ty

pe
 li

gh
t

B
33

20
 

$6
5.

00
$5

0.
00

$1
0.

00
 

LI
G

H
T

, 
LE

D
 S

T
E

P
W

E
LL

 L
A

M
P

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 L

E
D

 s
te

pw
el

l la
m

p
B

33
60

 
$1

38
.0

0
$4

1.
00

$1
6.

00
 

LI
G

H
T

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
ng

e 
ta

il,
 b

ra
ke

, t
ur

n 
an

d 
ba

ck
up

s 
to

 L
E

D
 s

ty
le

 la
m

ps
B

34
70

 
$1

91
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
$2

80
.0

0
 

LI
G

H
T

S
, 

C
LE

A
R

A
N

C
E

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 a

rm
or

ed
 m

ar
ke

r a
nd

 a
dd

 L
E

D
 s

ty
le

B
35

10
 

N
/A

N
/A

$2
1.

00
 

LI
G

H
T

S
, 

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
LE

D
 d

om
e 

lig
ht

s
B

35
30

 
$3

07
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
 

LI
G

H
T

S
 T

A
IL

 T
U

R
N

 F
LU

S
H

 M
O

U
N

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

to
p 

ta
il 

4"
 fl

us
h 

m
ou

nt
 L

E
D

B
36

00
 

$3
0.

00
S

/E
N

/C
 

M
IR

R
O

R
S

, 
S

ID
E

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

em
ot

e 
he

at
ed

B
39

40
 

$3
62

.0
0

$3
35

.0
0

$1
48

.0
0

 
M

IR
R

O
R

S
 B

R
A

C
K

E
T

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ta
in

le
ss

 s
te

el
 b

ra
ck

et
s 

fo
r c

ro
ss

ov
er

 &
 s

id
e 

re
ar

vi
ew

 m
irr

or
s

B
39

70
 

$5
5.

00
$5

0.
00

$7
1.

00
 

P
A

N
E

LI
N

G
, 

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
O

pt
io

na
l 1

6 
ga

. e
xt

er
io

r m
et

al
B

42
50

 
$4

91
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
S

/E
 

R
A

D
IO

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
 

 
 

 

 
D

ow
ng

ra
de

 A
M

/F
M

, P
A

, r
ad

io
 w

ith
 M

P
3 

in
pu

t
B

45
30

 
S

/E
N

/A
($

28
9.

00
)

 
S

E
A

T
, 

D
R

IV
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

at
io

na
l a

ir 
se

at
 w

ith
 a

ir 
br

ak
es

B
47

80
 

$1
54

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

N
/C

 
S

E
A

T
, 

D
R

IV
E

R
; 

A
R

M
 R

E
S

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 R

ig
ht

 a
rm

 re
st

B
49

30
 

$3
3.

00
S

/E
$1

9.
00

 
S

E
A

T
S

, 
D

E
D

U
C

T
 F

O
R

 S
E

A
T

S
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
 

 
 

 

82



 
D

ed
uc

t f
or

 b
as

e 
bi

d 
be

nc
h 

se
at

s.
 C

he
ck

 w
ith

 d
ea

le
r f

or
 e

xa
ct

 q
ua

nt
ity

.
(Q

ty
: 2

6)
B

51
00

 
($

2,
83

4.
00

)
($

2,
86

0.
00

)
($

1,
95

0.
00

)

 
S

T
E

P
W

E
LL

 -
 d

e
a

le
r 

n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
d

u
ra

b
le

 h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 l

in
e

r 
co

a
ti

n
g

a
p

p
li

e
d

 t
o

 e
x

te
ri

o
r 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

ri
o

r 
su

rf
a

ce
s.

 
 

 
 

 

 
M

ar
r P

ro
of

 s
te

p 
ris

er
s

B
58

10
 

N
/A

$2
5.

00
N

/C
 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 D
R

IV
E

R
 A

B
O

V
E

 D
R

IV
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 s

to
ra

ge
 c

om
pa

rtm
en

t a
bo

ve
 d

riv
er

 w
in

do
w

B
60

30
 

$1
00

.0
0

S
/E

$1
49

.0
0

 
W

IN
D

O
W

, 
R

E
A

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
La

m
in

at
ed

, t
in

te
d

B
62

70
 

$5
9.

00
N

/A
($

9.
00

)
 

W
IN

D
O

W
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
La

m
in

at
ed

, t
in

te
d

B
63

20
 

$1
,4

10
.0

0
$2

32
.0

0
($

28
7.

00
)

 
W

IN
D

O
W

 L
IN

E
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
R

em
ov

e 
w

in
do

w
 li

ne
s

B
63

40
 

N
/C

N
/C

($
89

.0
0)

 
P

R
E

W
IR

E
 F

O
R

 2
-W

A
Y

 R
A

D
IO

 
 

 
 

 

 
P

re
w

ire
 fo

r 2
-w

ay
 ra

di
o.

 W
iri

ng
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

fo
r b

at
te

ry
 p

ow
er

, g
ro

un
d 

&
ig

ni
tio

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

B
70

30
 

$3
0.

00
$1

30
.0

0
$4

1.
00

 
M

U
LT

IF
U

N
C

T
IO

N
 B

U
S

 O
P

T
IO

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
ng

e 
bu

s 
to

 a
ct

iv
ity

 b
us

. T
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
l c

ha
ng

es
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
on

ve
rt 

bu
s

in
to

 a
 w

hi
te

 c
ol

or
ed

 m
ul

ti-
fu

nc
tio

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 s
ch

oo
l b

us
, r

em
ov

es
 8

-w
ay

la
m

ps
, s

to
p 

ar
m

 a
nd

 y
el

lo
w

 re
fle

ct
iv

e 
is

 re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 w
hi

te
 re

fle
ct

iv
e.

B
80

00
 

$0
.0

0
N

/C
($

96
2.

00
)

 
A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 B

U
S

 G
R

IL
LE

 C
O

LO
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
C

hr
om

e 
G

ril
l

B
80

80
 

N
/A

$4
0.

00
$1

62
.0

0
 

W
H

IT
E

 L
E

T
T

E
R

IN
G

 &
 T

R
IM

 
 

 
 

 

 
U

pg
ra

de
 w

hi
te

 re
fle

ct
iv

e 
pa

ck
ag

e 
to

 s
id

es
 &

 re
ar

 o
f u

ni
t f

or
 a

ct
iv

ity
 b

us
es

on
ly.

B
81

90
 

$0
.0

0
$3

2.
00

N
/C

 
S

E
A

T
IN

G
; 

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 P
A

S
S

E
N

G
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
Fr

ee
dm

an
 s

ea
tin

g 
(s

ta
te

 q
ua

nt
ity

). 
A

ct
iv

ity
 h

ig
h 

ba
ck

 v
in

yl 
fir

eb
lo

ck
 s

ea
ts

.
M

us
t n

ot
 re

cl
in

e.
 (Q

ty
: 2

0)
B

82
05

 
$8

,4
80

.0
0

$9
,8

00
.0

0
$7

,0
20

.0
0

Ch
as

si
s 

O
pt

io
ns

 
A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

O
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
30

0 
am

p 
m

in
im

um
 a

lte
rn

at
or

C
12

20
 

$4
52

.0
0

$5
50

.0
0

$5
38

.0
0

 
A

X
LE

, 
R

E
A

R
: 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
A

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
19

,8
00

 o
r 2

0,
 0

00
 lb

s.
C

13
30

 
S

/E
N

/A
($

35
.0

0)
 

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

 
 

 
 

 

 
3 

12
-v

ol
t, 

m
in

. 9
25

-C
C

A
 e

ac
h

C
14

00
 

N
/A

N
/A

S
/E

 
C

U
P

 H
O

LD
E

R
, 

D
R

IV
E

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

dd
 c

up
 h

ol
de

r i
n 

dr
iv

er
s 

ar
ea

C
16

40
 

$3
4.

00
S

/E
S

/E
 

E
N

G
IN

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

um
. I

nl
in

e 
6 

IS
B 

25
0H

P/
66

0 
ftl

bs
/6

.7
L 

w/
PT

S2
50

0 
tr

C
18

90
 

$1
,7

60
.0

0
---

---
 

C
um

. I
nl

in
e 

6 
IS

B
 2

60
H

P
/6

60
 ft

lb
s/

6.
7L

 w
/P

TS
25

00
 tr

C
19

00
 

N
/A

$1
,8

14
.0

0
$1

95
.0

0
 

E
X

H
A

U
S

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

 
 

 
 

83



 
O

pt
io

n 
fo

r e
xh

au
st

 to
 c

om
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
m

pe
r

C
23

50
 

N
/A

$1
70

.0
0

($
11

0.
00

)
 

F
A

N
 D

R
IV

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

le
ct

ro
m

ag
ne

tic
 fa

n 
dr

iv
e

C
23

55
 

S
/E

S
/E

N
/C

 
F

U
E

L 
T

A
N

K
 

 
 

 
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 d

ie
se

l t
an

k 
to

 1
00

-g
al

lo
n

C
23

80
 

$2
91

.0
0

$2
90

.0
0

$4
40

.0
0

 
P

A
IN

T
 &

 F
IN

IS
H

, 
E

X
T

E
R

IO
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 a
fte

r f
ac

to
ry

 u
nd

er
co

at
in

g
C

26
10

 
N

/A
$4

20
.0

0
$2

5.
00

 
S

U
S

P
E

N
S

IO
N

, 
A

X
LE

 R
E

A
R

 
 

 
 

 

 
A

dd
 a

ir-
rid

e 
su

sp
en

si
on

 re
ar

 w
ith

ou
t a

ir 
so

ur
ce

C
29

30
 

$1
,3

95
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,3

84
.0

0
 

T
IR

E
S

, 
T

U
B

E
LE

S
S

 R
A

D
IA

L
 

 
 

 
 

 
11

R
22

.5
 1

4 
pl

y 
st

ee
r f

ro
nt

, m
ud

/s
no

w 
re

ar
C

31
80

 
S/

E
---

---
 

11
R

22
.5

 1
6 

pl
y 

st
ee

r f
ro

nt
, m

ud
/s

no
w

 re
ar

C
32

60
 

N
/A

$8
50

.0
0

$7
7.

00
 

T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

pg
ra

de
 to

 6
-s

pe
ed

 P
TS

25
00

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

C
36

00
 

N
/C

N
/C

N
/C

 
W

IN
T

E
R

 W
A

R
M

U
P

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 
 

 
 

 

 
W

in
te

r f
ro

nt
C

38
10

 
$5

0.
00

S
/E

N
/C

Co
nf

ig
ur

ed
 P

ric
e

$1
11

,2
96

.0
0

$1
09

,4
21

.0
0

$1
10

,0
79

.0
0

De
al

er
 O

pt
io

ns
 

R
iv

et
ed

 H
ea

dl
in

er
 

 
 

 
$1

20
.0

0
 

A
lu

m
in

um
 R

im
s

 
 

 
 

$1
,2

50
.0

0
 

us
b 

pl
ug

s
 

 
 

 
$2

,3
40

.0
0

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
Ka

ns
as

 T
ru

ck
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$1

11
,2

96
.0

0
M

id
we

st
 B

us
 S

al
es

$1
09

,4
21

.0
0

M
id

we
st

 T
ra

ns
it

$1
13

,7
89

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ric

e
$1

11
,2

96
.0

0
$1

09
,4

21
.0

0
$1

13
,7

89
.0

0
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
$1

11
,2

96
.0

0
$1

09
,4

21
.0

0
$1

13
,7

89
.0

0

84



Dear Eric:

Sincerely,

Clint Smith

Haas Factory Outlet

A Division of NYMAT Machine Tool Corp.

Subject: Quote #  114.119.9 

Attn:  Eric Britts

Per your request, Haas Factory Outlet, A Division of NYMAT Machine Tool Corp. is pleased to propose a Haas TM-1P for Labette 

County High School.  The Haas TM-1P will enable Labette County High School to increase its profitability and productivity, now and for 

years to come.

Haas Automation employs stringent quality control standards and procedures throughout the manufacturing process to ensure you get 

the finest machine tool available.  This in turn will enable Labette County High School to increase the quality of its product with the Haas 

TM-1P.

NYMAT Machine Tool Corp. has installed more than 6,000 Haas machine tools, and is fully prepared to assist you in optimizing your 

production through an investment in a Haas TM-1P.  Our factory-trained installation engineer will have you up and running in the shortest 

possible time, so you can begin reaping the benefits of the industry's most user-friendly machine tool.

September 23, 2021

Labette County High School

601 High School Ave.

Altamont, KS 67330

Kansas City Rochester St. Louis

15661 South Mahaffie St. 2650 Baird Road 11744 Westline Industrial Dr.

Olathe, KS 66062 Fairport, NY 14450 St. Louis, MO 63146

phone:  (913) 768-HAAS (4227) phone:  (585) 641-HAAS (4227) phone:  (314) 567-HAAS (4227)

fax:  (585) 248-3463 fax:  (585) 248-3463 fax:  (585) 248-3463

email:  hfo@nymat.com   •   web:  www.haascncoutlet.com

Presented By:    ____________________________            Accepted By:    ____________________________

85



REASONS                         
  to buy Haas

On-Site Service
You're covered by 170 Haas Factory Outlets, with 1000 stocked vans, on-site consigned

parts inventories, and a proprietary online diagnostics and procedure service guide.

Customer Support
Local HFO service, applications support, parts and training help - all part of the

incredible support that comes when buying just a single machine.

Spare Sense
Reasonable spare-parts pricing that treats you like a valued customer. We don't believe

in taking advantage of a situation. Having you as a long-term customer is more important.

Honest Pricing
We're the only machine tool builder that honors true upfront, transparent, machine

pricing - published online, in every market we serve.

Real Backing
Our warranty is a full year: 365 days, no hour limit, 100% coverage. And we cover it

all, the machine, the control, and the software.

Great Control
Known as the industry's most user-friendly control, the ease-of-use of the Haas CNC

extends to every machine we build. The same Haas control is on all our mills and lathes.

Resale Value
Highest resale value in the industry. A 5-year-old Haas is often worth 50% or more

of the original purchase price.

Online Support
HaasCNC.com offers useful information on maintenance, cutting tips, fault diagnostics,

service parts, problem solving, and high-end, how-to videos - available nowhere else.

Training Tuned
With 5000 Haas machines at 2000 schools worldwide, and 40,000 student trained each

year, producing qualified Haas operators is all part of our customer support philosophy.

Single Source
There is no finger-pointing at Haas: We design and build the entire machine, the

motion drives, the CNC control, and the software. It's 100% Haas.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

10TO
P

86



Investment

Part # Description

TM-1P CNC Toolroom Mill with Tool Changer; 30" x 12" x 16" (762 x 305 x 406 mm) travels $35,995.00

Options

CCTM-P This auger-style chip conveyor automatically removes chips from the machine, while 

compressing them and wringing out the coolant. It is ideal for both short runs and high-

production environments, eliminating the downtime required for manual chip removal. 

The auger can be activated via M-code or directly from the control pendant, and there 

are settings to control the interval and duration of the auger cycle for automatic 

operation. Smart-sensing technology automatically reverses the auger if a jam occurs.

$3,295.00

Control Options

MACRO The Haas User-Definable Macros option offers the programmer the ability to 

customize functions for a specific application or process. Some examples of macro 

applications are subroutines for custom canned cycles, probing routines, operator 

prompting, automation integration, driving optional devices, complex motion, and 

family-of-parts machining with variables. The possibilities are endless.

$0.00

Warranty

EW-S Haas CNC machines are backed by a standard 12-month limited warranty covering 

defects in material and workmanship. An additional 1-year extended warranty may be 

purchased at any time before the original warranty expires.

$7,095.00

Training

ONSITE One day training at your facility.  Good for 8 hours of training at your facility (must be 

in HFO NYMAT territory).

$1,300.00

Total TM-1P $47,685.00

TOTAL QUOTE $47,685.00

*EXTENDED WARRANTY INCLUDED -$7,095.00

*VO-TECH SCHOOL DISCOUNT -$5,893.00

Freight from CA to KS $1,108.00

TOTAL $35,805.00

*Vocational Technical/other Schools incentive includes Extended 2nd-Year Warranty 

and Discount.

TOTAL QUOTE $0.00
Customer is responsible for freight and rigging.  Order subject to credit due diligence.

87



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

October bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented October 11, 2021 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 
 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 
 

 
Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 
 
 
Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 
 
 
Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  
 
 
 
Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 
 
 
 
Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 
 
 
Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 
 
 
 
Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

 
non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 
 
 
 
the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 
 
 
the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 
 
 
the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

105



AUGUST
4-5 Elementary Enrollment

S M T W T F S 4-6 High School Enrollment S M T W T F S
1 2 3 17,18,19 Staff Development (1.0) 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 20,23,24 Staff Development (1.0) 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 25 Work Day (1.0) 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 26 Half Day of School for K-9 and Work Day (.5) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 High School Parent/Teacher Communication Night 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

27 Full Day of School for K-12 30 31
August SEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S 6 LABOR DAY - NO SCHOOL  February
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S M T W T F S
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 OCTOBER 1 2 3 4 5

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 5 /12  Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 End of 1st Quarter (40.5 days) 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
29 30 31 26/28 High School Parent Teacher Conference 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School 27 28
NOVEMBER

September 24-26 THANKSGIVING VACATION - NO SCHOOL March
S M T W T F S DECEMBER S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 21 End of 2nd Quarter (38 days)/1st sem (78.5 days) 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 22 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 23-31 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 JANUARY 27 28 29 30 31

3 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
4 ChRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
5 School Resumes April

S M T W T F S 17 MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY-NO SCHOOL S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 21 PRESIDENT'S DAY- NO SCHOOL 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 22/24 Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22/24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 MARCH 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31 10 End 3rd Quarter (45 days)

11 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5) - No School
14-18 May

S M T W T F S APRIL   S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 15 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 29 Staff Development- NO SCHOOL (1.0) 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 MAY 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 Last Day of School- Half Day 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 19 Half Day of School (.5) and Work Day (.5) 29 30 31

19 End 4th Quarter (41.5 days)/2nd sem (86.5 days)
20 Staff Work Day (1.0)

S M T W T F S     Students   Teachers S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 165 165.0     Students in Class 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 2 2.0     Parent/Teacher Conferences 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 4 8.0     Staff Development Days 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 0 4.0     Work Days 26 27 28 29 30

169 179.0     TOTALS
KEY

# Staff Development Day (Bold) # Work Day (Underlined) #  No School In-Lieu of P-T Conf.
# Holiday/Vacation/No School (Shared) # No School (Single Cross) # End of Quarter/Semester
# Begin and end school (border) # [Parent Teacher Conferences] # 1-Hour Late Start Day- Students

December

October

November

June

SPRING BREAK - NO SCHOOL

FEBRUARY

High School Parent Teacher Conference

2021-2022 SCHOOL CALENDAR
Labette County USD 506

July 2021 January 2022

106



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

107



108



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

109



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

110



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

111



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

112



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

113



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

114



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

115



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

116



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

117



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
118



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
119


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	February Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. ______)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ___)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- February.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	00AEB50ADE909DF596B1B371CCD7EE11
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, February 10, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of January 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-13)
	3.2 Approval of February 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 51-67)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 15)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Transfers: (p. 14)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Substitue Employees- March.pdf
	FROM:  Alicia Hill/Diane McCartney

	March Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. ____)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. ____)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. ___)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, March 9, 2020
	Bartlett Grade School
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of February 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-11)
	3.2 Approval of March 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 43-59)
	3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees (p. 12)
	3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 14)
	3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 13)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.3.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	April Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, April 13, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	2020-2021 Indian Education Public Hearing (6:55 p.m.)
	1. Call to Order Indian Education Hearing
	2. Patron Comments
	3. Approval of 2020-2021 Indian Education Grant (A)
	4. Adjourn
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of March 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-16)
	3.2 Approval of April 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 37-53)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	None at this time
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	May Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. ______)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	Stacy Smith—Interim Assistant High School Principal @ Labette County High School
	Transfers:

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Tuesday, May 12, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.4.
	3.1 Approval of April 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of May 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 48-60)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	June Board Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Classified (Resignations) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Retirements
	Shirley Johnson—Paraprofessional @ Meadow View Grade School
	Kristi Snider—Physical Education Instructor @ Labette County High School
	Anita Vail—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Terry Ward—Bus Driver @ USD 506
	Resignations

	Classified (Supplemental1) Employment Report.pdf
	FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent
	Supplemental Work Agreement:
	Administrative Contracts:
	None at this time
	Transfers:

	Bartlett.pdf
	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Bartlett Site Council

	SITE COUNCIL ANNUAL REPORT
	Edna Site Council


	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. _____)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. _____)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.

	Supplemental Agenda.pdf
	Supplemental Agenda
	Board of Education
	Monday, June 8, 2020
	Curran Administrative Center
	Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.
	1. Call to Order:
	The board president will call the meeting to order for business.
	2. Approval of Printed Agenda
	At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.
	3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda:
	The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by   consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports,  which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member ha...
	items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5.
	3.1 Approval of May 2020 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-12)
	3.2 Approval of June 2020 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash  (pgs. 120-134)
	4. Recognitions / Communications:
	5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments:
	6. Reports:
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.
	6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the          scheduled meeting.




